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DISCLAIMER STATEMENT  
 
This DataBook was developed and is maintained by the Old Colony Planning Council (OCPC) under Contract No. 0052455 with the 
Massachusetts Highway Department (MHD) and with the cooperation of the Executive Office of Transportation and Public Works 
(EOTPW), the Federal Highway Administration (FHA), and the Federal Transit Administration (FTA).  When you use this Data Book 
(including current and future versions) you acknowledge and agree that the information, data, and images, are proprietary to OCPC.  
WE RESERVE THE RIGHT, AT ANY TIME, AND FROM TIME TO TIME, TO CHANGE THE NATURE, AND COMPONENTS, 
CONTAINED HEREWITHIN. 
 
The information provided within this DataBook is intended only to be GENERAL SUMMARY INFORMATION to the Public.  It is not 
intended to take the place of the original information published and made available from the primary sources of data cited therein, 
and does not constitute a standard, specification, or regulation. 
 
Under no circumstances, including, but not limited to, negligence, shall OCPC be liable for any direct, indirect, special or 
consequential damages that result from the use of the DataBook.  If you are dissatisfied with any of the above terms and conditions, 
your sole and exclusive remedy is to cease using the DataBook. 
 

 Old Colony Planning Council 
 70 School Street 
 Brockton, MA 02301 
 
 Phone: 508.583.1833 
 Fax: 508.559.8768 
 Email: info@ocpcrpa.org 
 Website: www.ocpcrpa.org 
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INTRODUCTION 
WHAT IS THE OLD COLONY PLANNING COUNCIL? 
 
The Old Colony Planning Council (OCPC) was established under state statute in 1967 as a comprehensive regional agency to 
"prepare plans for the physical, social and economic development of the District.” OCPC is one of thirteen regional planning agencies 
in the Commonwealth of Massachusetts.  The Council was formed in response to the growing need of local communities to be able 
to address the multitude of problems that extend over local boundaries such as air and water pollution, transportation deficiencies, 
and economic distress.  Such problems require cooperative action by impacted local communities and Old Colony Planning Council 
is the governmental mechanism available at the local level to support municipal cooperation and coordination. 
 
The plans and recommendations of the Old Colony Planning Council are advisory only and are non-binding upon the district’s fifteen 
member communities.  The effectiveness of the Council therefore largely depends upon its ability to engage a qualified professional 
staff that conducts in-depth research, compiles relevant factual data, and prepares plans for addressing specific problems that have 
the general acceptance and support of its member municipalities. 
 
The Old Colony Planning Council does not have the authority to regulate or mandate actions on the part of its member communities 
nor does it have the power to levy taxes.  It is not another layer of government, but rather, a means by which local governments can 
work together to address problems.  The Council provides a forum for local officials to identify area-wide problems, develop 
alternative solutions, and make recommendations to local communities based upon a regional strategy to deal with regional 
problems. 
 
The Old Colony Planning Council staffs the Metropolitan Planning Organization for transportation and transit planning for the area; a 
designated Economic Development District by the U. S. Department of Commerce, Economic Development Administration; and the 
Area Agency on Aging that administers and plans for elder service needs and requirements in a twenty-three-community area of 
Southeastern Massachusetts.  The Council is also the designated Regional Clearinghouse for the review of federal and state 
program applications to assure consistency with regional plans, programs, and policies and to avoid unnecessary duplication of effort 
in community development program activity. 
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WHAT DOES OCPC DO? 
 
The activities of the Old Colony Planning Council are guided by the Annual Work Program of the Council adopted each year along 
with an Annual Operating Budget just prior to the start of the fiscal year.  Recently, the Council's Work Program has been 
concentrated in three major program areas consistent with its on-going responsibilities as the Metropolitan Planning Organization for 
Transportation and Transit Planning; as the Area Agency on Agency; and as an Economic Development District.  Accordingly, each 
year the Council prepares a Comprehensive Economic Development Strategy (CEDS) report, which presents a description of the 
area's economic conditions and establishes priorities for projects designed to improve the economy.  The Council also prepares 
annually the Transportation Improvement Program (TIP), which establishes the priorities for the area's transportation improvements; 
and, the Area Agency on Aging Plan for elder services in the region.  Specific technical planning reports are also generated in 
accordance with contractual responsibilities. 
 
In addition, a significant portion of the Council's effort is directed toward general planning and local technical assistance programs.  
The Council also serves as a State Data Center and is the repository of socioeconomic data and information for each member 
community of the Council. 
 
HOW IS OCPC ORGANIZED? 
 
The Old Colony Planning Council serves a fifteen community area for general planning purposes consisting of the City of Brockton 
and the fourteen towns of Abington, Avon, Bridgewater, East Bridgewater, Easton, Halifax, Hanson, Kingston, Pembroke, Plymouth, 
Stoughton, West Bridgewater and Whitman.  Each municipality is represented on the Council by one delegate and one alternate 
who, in the case of the City of Brockton, are appointed by the Mayor for a three-year term or, in the case of a town, by a concurrent 
vote of the Board of Selectmen and the Planning Board.  Each community regardless of size is entitled to only one vote with the 
alternate authorized to vote only in the absence of the delegate from the community.  There is also one at-large delegate. 
 
The Council members establish policy, develop the program, employ the professional staff and determine the activities of the Council 
to be carried out by the staff. 
 
In the case of the Area Agency on Aging, the Council is assisted in carrying out its responsibilities by the Area Agency on Aging 
(AAA) Advisory Committee made up of representatives from each of the twenty-three member communities that form the service 
area.  AAA Advisory Committee members are selected by each community for service and represent the views of elders residing in 
the community. 
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In addition, the Council is assisted in its responsibilities as the staff to the Metropolitan Planning Organization for transportation and 
transit planning by the Joint Transportation Committee (JTC).  The JTC is made up of representatives of each municipality and other 
individuals having a direct interest in transportation issues. The Council gains input on economic development issues from the 
Comprehensive Economic Development Strategy (CEDS) Committee that is advisory to the Council and is composed of local 
industrial development commission members, representatives of various groups and organizations working on economic 
development programs and representatives of business and financial organizations. 
 
The Council meets regularly on the last Wednesday of each month at 7:30 PM in the OCPC offices located at 70 School Street, 
Brockton, Massachusetts.  Officers of the Council include a President, Secretary, and Treasurer who are elected by the Delegates 
annually in April of each year.  The Council holds its Annual Meeting in June and Council officers are formally installed at that 
meeting. 
 
OCPC maintains a website on the Internet that can be referred to for additional information.   
 
Visit our website at www.ocpcrpa.org 
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Regional and State-Wide Development Agencies, 1 of 2 
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Regional and State-Wide Development Agencies, 2 of 2 
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Age Distribution of the Population 
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Population Growth Trends 
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Population Density per Square Mile and Growth Trends 
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Persons 16 Years and Older in the Labor Force 
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Occupation of Residents, 1 of 4 
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Occupation of Residents, 2 of 4 
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Occupation of Residents, 3 of 4 
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Occupation of Residents, 4 of 4 
 
 



Old Colony Planning Council DataBook 2008 

Employment, Labor Force & Training 
11 ~ 10 

Income Statistics, Census2000 
 
 



Old Colony Planning Council DataBook 2008 

Employment, Labor Force & Training 
11 ~ 11 

Regional Per Capita Income Map, Census2000  
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Labor Force and Place of Work 2000, 1 of 4 
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Labor Force and Place of Work 2000, 2 of 4 
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Labor Force and Place of Work 2000, 3 of 4 
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Employment Projections 
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Annual Employment and Unemployment of Residents in the Labor Force, 1 of 2 
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Annual Employment and Unemployment of Residents in the Labor Force, 2 of 2 
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Average Annual Employment within Communities, 1999 to 2006 
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Land Use Change in the OCPC Region, 1971, 1985 ,1999 
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Regional Land Use 1999 
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Avon Land Use 1999 
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Bridgewater Land Use 1999 
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Brockton Land Use 1985 
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Brockton Land Use 1999 
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East Bridgewater Land Use 1971 
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East Bridgewater Land Use 1999 
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Easton Land Use 1985 
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Easton Land Use 1999 
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Halifax Land Use 1985 
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Plympton Land Use 1985 
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Stoughton Land Use 1999 
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West Bridgewater Land Use 1999 
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Whitman Land Use 1999 
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Land Use, cont’d 
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Zoning Regulation Footnotes ~ Abington 
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Zoning Regulations, Avon 
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Zoning Regulation Footnotes ~ Avon 

 



Old Colony Planning Council DataBook 2008 

Land Use 
12 ~ 60 

Zoning Regulations, Bridgewater 
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Zoning Regulation Footnotes ~ Bridgewater 



Old Colony Planning Council DataBook 2008 

Land Use 
12 ~ 62 

Zoning Regulations, Brockton 
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Zoning Regulations, East Bridgewater 
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Zoning Regulation Footnotes ~ East Bridgewater 
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Zoning Regulations, Easton 



Old Colony Planning Council DataBook 2008 

Land Use 
12 ~ 67 

Zoning Regulation Footnotes ~ Easton 
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Zoning Regulation Footnotes ~ Halifax 
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Zoning Regulation Footnotes ~ Hanson 

 



Old Colony Planning Council DataBook 2008 

Land Use 
12 ~ 72 
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Zoning Regulation Footnotes ~ Kingston 
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Zoning Regulation Footnotes ~ Pembroke 
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Major Shopping Plazas by Community ~ Map Key, 1 of 2 
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On the Web 
 
Government Agencies 
 
Mass.Gov 
TUhttp://www.mass.gov/?pageID=mg2constituent&L=2&L0=Home&L1=Resident&sid=massgov2UT 
The Commonwealth’s Homepage with links to all agencies 
 
Alphabetical Listing of Massachusetts State Agencies 
TUhttp://www.mass.gov/portal/index.jsp?pageID=agencies&u=agencies UT 
Alphabetical listing of branches of government, constitutional offices, and the departments under them. 
 
A Citizen's Guide to Massachusetts State Services 
TUhttp://www.state.ma.us/sec/cis/ciscig/guide.htmlUT 
This guide contains information about state services, agencies, and contact points. You can find services arranged by broad subject 
headings, search for specific words, or use the index. Also available via telephone - (617) 727-2834. 
 
Massachusetts Regional Planning Agencies 
Berkshire Regional Planning Commission   TUhttp://www.berkshireplanning.org UT/ 
Central Massachusetts Regional Planning Commission   TUhttp://www.cmrpc.orgUT/  
Cape Cod Commission   TUhttp://www.capecodcommission.org/UT 
Franklin Regional Council of Governments   TUhttp://www.frcog.org/UT 
Martha’s Vineyard Commission TUhttp://www.mvcommission.org/UT  
Merrimack Valley Planning Commission   TUhttp://www.mvpc.org/UT 
Metropolitan Area Planning Council   TUhttp://www.mapc.org/UT 
Montachusett Regional Planning Commission   TUhttp://www.mrpc.org/UT 
Nantucket Planning and Economic Development Commission  (currently unavailable) 
Northern Middlesex Council of Governments     TUhttp://www.nmcog.org/UT    
Old Colony Planning Council   TUhttp://www.ocpcrpa.org/UT 
Pioneer Valley Planning Commission   TUhttp://www.pvpc.org/UT 
Southeastern Regional Planning and Economic Development District   TUhttp://www.srpedd.org/UT 
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Commonwealth of Massachusetts' Procurement Access & Solicitation System (Comm-PASS)   
TUhttp://www.comm-pass.com/UT 
 
Commonwealth Communities 
TUhttp://www.state.ma.us/cc/index.htmlUT 
Commonwealth Communities is your resource for finding information on the 351 cities and towns in Massachusetts. Each community 
page, which you can find alphabetically or by TUcountyUT, has links to information provided by state agencies. You can find public school 
and community profiles, summaries of municipal finances, state legislators, regional offices for a variety of state agencies, and more. 
Also included are links to official city/town and public school websites, and other community sites that provide substantial civic 
information. The Secretary of the Commonwealth has a page for TUUnincorporated and Unofficial Names of Massachusetts 
CommunitiesUT that will tell you the official city or town other communities are part of. 
 
DHCD Community Profiles in PDF format 
TUhttp://www.state.ma.us/dhcd/iprofile/UT 
 
Bristol County 
TUhttp://www.bristol-county.org/UT 
 
Plymouth County (Visitor’s Information) 
TUhttp://www.seeplymouth.com/UT 
 
Norfolk County 
TUhttp://www.norfolkcounty.org/UT 
  
Environmental Protection Agency 
Office of Transportation and Air Quality 
TUhttp://www.epa.gov/otaq/UT 
Protecting public health and the environment by controlling air pollution from TUmotor vehiclesUT, TUfuelsUT, and TUnonroad equipmentUT, and by 
encouraging travel choices that minimize emissions. 
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Demographics  
 
Bureau of Labor Statistics 
TUhttp://www.bls.gov/home.htmUT 
 
The Warren Group  
Services: Real Estate Records Search, Marketing Lists, Foreclosures, Town Statistics, Property Records 
TUhttp://www.thewarrengroup.com/portal/UT 
 
US Census Bureau 
TUhttp://www.census.gov/ UT 
 
US Census Bureau, American  Factfinder 
TUhttp://factfinder.census.gov/servlet/BasicFactsServlet UT 
  
MassBenchmarks ~ The State Data Center 
TUhttp://www.massbenchmarks.org/statedata/statedata.htmUT 
The Massachusetts State Data Center is a program of the UMass Donahue Institute's Economic and Public Policy Research Unit and 
is housed at the Institute's offices on the UMass Amherst campus. 
 
OCPC Communities  
 
Massachusetts City & Town Web Pages, from MMA 
TUhttp://www.mma.org/index.php?option=com_content&task=section&id=18&Itemid=194UT 
 
Massachusetts  Municipal Association   
TUhttp://www.mma.org/index.php?option=com_content&task=section&id=13&Itemid=119UT 
The Massachusetts Municipal Association is the only statewide organization that brings municipal officials together to establish 
unified policies, to advocate these policies, and to share information that increases the efficiency and cost-effectiveness of service 
delivery to community residents. The MMA is a nonprofit, nonpartisan association of Massachusetts cities and towns. 
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OCPC Community Websites 
 
Abington TUhttp://www.abingtonmass.com/UT 

Avon TUhttp://www.avonmass.org/UT 

Bridgewater TUhttp://www.bridgewaterma.org/UT 

Brockton TUhttp://www.brockton.ma.us/UT 

East Bridgewater TUhttp://www.eastbridgewaterma.org/UT 

Easton TUhttp://www.easton.ma.us/UT 

Halifax TUhttp://www.town.halifax.ma.us/UT 

Hanson TUhttp://www.hanson-ma.gov/default.shtmlUT 

Kingston TUhttp://www.kingstonmass.org/UT 

Pembroke TUhttp://www.townofpembrokemass.org/UT 

Plymouth TUhttp://www.plymouth-ma.gov/UT 

Plympton TUhttp://www.town.plympton.ma.us/UT 

Stoughton TUhttp://www.stoughton.org/UT 

West Bridgewater TUhttp://www.town.west-bridgewater.ma.us/UT 

Whitman TUhttp://www.whitman-ma.gov/UT 
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Mapping and GIS 
 
MassGIS Website 
TUhttp://www.state.ma.us/mgis/gis_toc.htmUT 
 
GIS at the MADEP 
TUhttp://mass.gov/dep/service/compliance/maps.htmUT 
 
MASSSTATS 
TUhttp://riesling.caliper.com/maptitude/mastats/demographics/map.aspUT 
Online mapping of demographic statistics for Massachusetts 
  
MIT Digital Orthophoto Browser 
TUhttp://ortho.mit.edu/UT 
 
USGS GIS site 
TUhttp://gisdata.usgs.net/index.phpUT 
 
ESRI (Environmental Systems Research Institute) 
TUhttp://www.esri.com/UT 
 
ESRI's ArcExplorer 
TUhttp://www.esri.com/software/arcexplorer/index.htmlUT 
ArcExplorer is a free GIS platform that you download and use to view GIS data 
 
GIS.com (a GIS website created by ESRI) 
TUhttp://www.gis.com/UT 
 
MapInfo Corporation 
TUhttp://www.mapinfo.com/UT 
 
GeoInfoSystems 
TUhttp://www.geospatial-online.com/geospatialsolutions/ UT 
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Geocommunity 
TUhttp://www.geocomm.com/UT 
 
Geography Network 
TUhttp://www.geographynetwork.com/UT 
 
Yahoo GIS Links 
TUhttp://dir.yahoo.com/Science/Geography/Geographic_Information_Systems__GIS_/UT 
Through this Web interface you may view a set of Boston area digital orthophotos at several different zoom levels, with pan, zoom, 
and download functionality. 
 
Harvard Geospatial Library 
TUhttp://peters.hul.harvard.edu:8080/HGL/jsp/HGL.jspUT 
The Massachusetts Electronic Atlas, available here, contains about 250 kinds of data layers about the state. It covers diverse topics 
such as mortality, tourism, crime, and education. The atlas focuses on data not readily accessible on other sites. It is not an atlas that 
will show you how to drive to a certain neighborhood in a specific town. Instead it is designed to give you the ability to make 
comparisons between the different towns and counties of Massachusetts. 
 
GeoGraphics Lab 
TUhttp://geolab.bridgew.edu/home/UT 
This site is maintained by the GeoGraphics Lab at the Moakley Center for Technological Applications, Bridgewater State College, 
Bridgewater, MA.  Data includes: All fixed-route buses in the U.S. recorded as GIS route systems and as line databases, stored in 
various proprietary formats. Level of Service spreadsheets for each route in each bus system, including days and hours of service 
and frequency of service during the day and Service area maps – area databases of cities and towns comprising the service area 
with contact information for each. 
 
Google Earth 
TUhttp://earth.google.com/UT 
 
Google Maps 
TUhttp://www.google.com/maphp?hl=en&tab=wl&q UT= 
 
Conversion Tables 
TUhttp://www.onlineconversion.com/UT 
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Transportation 
 
The Massachusetts Highway Department  
TUhttp://www.mhd.state.ma.us/UT 
MHD conducts an annual traffic data collection program. This data is available by auto route and city/town. You can view data for a 
specific town from the TUDistrict IndexUT, or for numbered routes, Park & Rides and rest stops.  
 
The Executive Office of Transportation and Public Works 
TUhttp://www.eot.state.ma.usUT  
The Executive Office of Transportation and Public Works is charged with the responsibility of providing efficient, safe, clean and cost-
effective transportation systems and services. The agency carries out this vital function by overseeing the design, operation and 
construction of superior facilities, and by developing and implementing quality programs and services for its highways, mass transit 
systems, railroads, airports and watercraft. 
 
U.S. Department of Transportation 
TUhttp://www.dot.gov/ UT 
 
United States Department of Transportation – Federal Highway Administration  
TUhttp://www.fhwa.dot.gov/index.htmlUT 
The FHWA is a part of the Department of Transportation and is headquartered in Washington, D.C., with field offices across the 
United States.  
 
The Federal Highway Administration Program   
 TUhttp://www.fhwa.dot.gov/programs.html#firstUT 
Provides federal financial assistance to the States to construct and improve the National Highway System, urban and rural roads, 
and bridges. The program provides funds for general improvements and development of safe highways and roads.  
 
The Federal Lands Highway Program 
TUhttp://www.fhwa.dot.gov/flh/index.htmUT 
Provides access to and within national forests, national parks, Indian reservations and other public lands by preparing plans, letting 
contracts, supervising construction facilities, and conducting bridge inspections and surveys.  
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Traffic Volume Trends 
TUhttp://www.fhwa.dot.gov/ohim/tvtw/tvtpage.htmUT 
Monthly report based on hourly traffic count data. This data, collected at approximately 4,000 continuous traffic counting locations 
nationwide, is used to determine the percent change in traffic for the current month compared to the same month in the previous 
year. 
 
USDOT Environmental Justice Website 
TUhttp://www.fhwa.dot.gov/environment/ej2.htmUT 
 
Statewide and Metropolitan Transportation Planning 
TUhttp://www.fhwa.dot.gov/planning/index.htmUT 
Their planning pages contain information on various issues and programs related to transportation planning for our local, rural, 
metropolitan, state, tribal, other federal partners, and interested citizens. If you don't see the topic for which you are looking, check 
out the TUSubject IndexUT. 
 
Traffic Analysis Tools    
TUhttp://ops.fhwa.dot.gov/trafficanalysistools/index.htmUT 
The toolbox is designed for use by metropolitan planning organizations (MPOs), state departments of transportation (DOTs), and 
other analysts who wish to assess a range of impacts in regional transportation and/or land use planning. Impacts of interest may 
include economic development, environmental justice, accessibility, land development, wetland and habitat impacts, and other social 
and environmental measures associated with transportation investments and land use policies. 
 
Policy/Guidance 
TUhttp://www.fhwa.dot.gov/hep/legreg.htmUT 
Statewide and metropolitan transportation planning processes are governed by Federal law and applicable state and local laws if 
Federal highway or transit funds are used for transportation investment. 
 
Planning Glossary 
TUhttp://www.fhwa.dot.gov/planning/glossary/index.cfmUT 
Search the Planning Glossary to help you in understand planning terms and acronyms. 
 
Massachusetts Bay Transportation Authority 
TUhttp://www.mbta.com/UT 
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Institute of Transportation Engineers 
TUhttp://www.ite.org/UT 
The Institute of Transportation Engineers (ITE), an international individual member educational and scientific association, is one of 
the largest and fastest-growing multimodal professional transportation organizations in the world. ITE members are traffic engineers, 
transportation planners and other professionals who are responsible for meeting society's needs for safe and efficient surface 
transportation through planning, designing, implementing, operating and maintaining surface transportation systems worldwide.   
 
National Cooperative Highway Research Program (NCHRP) and Transit Cooperative Research Program (TCRP) 
TUhttp://www.trb.org/CRP/NCHRP/NCHRP.aspUT 
The National Cooperative Highway Research Program (NCHRP) and Transit Cooperative Research Program (TCRP) are applied, 
contract research programs with the objective of developing near-term, practical solutions to problems facing transportation 
agencies. 
 
Transportation Research Board 
TUhttp://nationalacademies.org/trb/UT 
The Transportation Research Board (TRB) is a unit of the National Research Council, a private, nonprofit institution that is the 
principal operating agency of the National Academy of Sciences and the National Academy of Engineering. The Board's mission is to 
promote innovation and progress in transportation by stimulating and conducting research, facilitating the dissemination of 
information, and encouraging the implementation of research results.  
 
National Highway Traffic Safety Administration 
TUhttp://www.nhtsa.dot.gov/UT 
 
Federal Transit Administration     
TUhttp://www.fta.dot.gov/UT 
FTA is the federal agency which helps cities and communities nationwide provide mobility to their citizens. Through its grant 
programs, FTA provides financial & planning assistance to help plan, build, & operate rail, bus & paratransit systems. The agency 
also assists in the development of local & regional traffic reduction. This page provides access to sites with transit and transportation 
related information and a variety of government sites. 
 
Massachusetts Transit Links 
TUhttp://www.apta.com/links/state_local/ma.cfmUT 
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Bureau of Transportation Statistics 
TUhttp://ntl.bts.gov/ UT 
The National Transportation Library was established in 1998 through the Transportation Equity Act for the 21st Century and serves 
as a repository of materials from public, academic and private organizations. The National Transportation Library is administered by 
the Bureau of Transportation Statistics in cooperation with its federal, state, and local partners. 
    
Traffic Calming 
TUhttp://www.trafficcalming.org/UT 
Your complete guide to traffic calming and neighborhood traffic management, including: their impacts on speeds, traffic volumes, and 
safety; their drawbacks; past experience in the United States and around the world; and lots of examples. 
 
Northeast Area Roundabouts 
TUhttp://members.cox.net/near/UT 
Roundabouts and resources in the Northeast. 
 
American Public Transportation Association 
TUhttp://www.apta.com/UT 
 
American Planning Association 
TUhttp://www.planning.org/UT 
AICP is the American Planning Association's professional institute, providing recognized leadership nationwide in the certification of 
professional planners, ethics, professional development, planning education, and the standards of planning practice. 
 
MA-APA (American Planning Association – Massachusetts Chapter) 
TUhttp://www.massapa.org/UT 
 
The Travel Model Improvement Program (TMIP) 
TUhttp://tmip.fhwa.dot.gov/UT 
The Travel Model Improvement Program (TMIP) is a multi-year, multi-agency program to develop new travel demand modeling 
procedures that accurately and reliably forecast travel for a broad range of modes, policy actions and operational conditions. 
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State Transportation Library of Massachusetts 
TUhttp://www.stlibrary.org/UT 
The State Transportation Library of Massachusetts provides reference and research services serving the transportation community. 
The Library's collection covers all modes and aspects of transportation. Resources include materials on Transit, Rail, Motor Vehicles, 
Roads, Bridges, Pedestrians, Bicycles, and Design and Planning 
 
Turner-Fairbank Highway Research Center (TFHRC) 
TUhttp://www.tfhrc.gov/UT 
The Turner-Fairbank Highway Research Center (TFHRC) is a federally owned and operated research facility in McLean, Virginia. 
TFHRC provides FHWA and the world highway community with the most advanced research and development related to new 
highway technologies. The research focuses on providing solutions to complex technical problems through the development of more 
economical, environmentally sensitive designs; more efficient, quality controlled constructions practices; and more durable materials. 
 
Brockton Area Transit (BAT) 
TUhttp://www.ridebat.com/UT 
 
Greater Attleboro and Taunton Regional Transit Authority (GATRA) 
TUhttp://www.gatra.org/UT 
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Quality of Life, Housing, Health, & Elder Services 
 
Mass.Gov 
TUhttp://www.mass.gov/?pageID=mg2constituent&L=2&L0=Home&L1=Resident&sid=massgov2UT 
The Commonwealth’s Homepage with links to all agencies 
 
Elder Affairs Website 
TUhttp://www.mass.gov/?pageID=eldersutilities&L=1&sid=Eelders&U=welcome_messageUT 
The information provided on this website is designed to assist elders and their families with answers to questions about services and 
opportunities available to seniors and their caregivers in Massachusetts. 
 
The Massachusetts Community Health Information Profile 
TUhttp://masschip.state.ma.us/UT 
MassCHIP is a dynamic, user-friendly information service that provides free, online access to these and many other health and 
social indicators.  With MassCHIP, you can obtain community-level data to assess health needs, monitor health status indicators, 
and evaluate health programs.   
 
Massachusetts Coalition for the Homeless 
TUhttp://www.mahomeless.org/home/home.htmlUT 
Founded in 1981, the Massachusetts Coalition for the Homeless was the first statewide advocacy organization for the homeless in 
the nation. 
Family Shelters in Southeastern Massachusetts 
TUhttp://www.mahomeless.org/shelter/expfamsheltersemass1.htmlUT 
Family Shelters in Greater Boston 
TUhttp://www.mahomeless.org/shelter/expfamshelterboston1.htmlUT 
 
The Department of Housing and Community Development 
TUhttp://www.mass.gov/dhcd/ 
Offers programs, housing and funding to communities to serve those with low to moderate incomes. 
 
The AIDS Housing Corporation 
Uhttp://www.ahc.org/publications_housing.html 
Publishes a Directory of HIV/AIDS supported housing programs in Massachusetts. 
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The Massachusetts Office on Disability 
Uhttp://www.mass.gov/mod/MunicipalADACoordinators.html 
List of Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) Coordinators for their communities. 
 
The Massachusetts Commission on Indian Affairs  
Uhttp://www.mass.gov/dhcd/ia/default.htmU 
Information on Native American populations in Massachusetts. 
 
The Office of Elder Health 
Uhttp://www.mass.gov/dph/fch/elderhealth/index.htm 
 
Bureau of Family & Community Health 
Uhttp://www.mass.gov/dph/fch/forfams.htm 
The F.O.R. Families Program is a home visiting program whose primary goal is to help families’ transition from homelessness to 
stable permanent housing. This is a joint program of the Massachusetts Department of Transitional Assistance and MDPH’s Center 
for Family and Community Health. For more information about this program, please contact Melissa Marlowe a t617.624.5976. 
 
MSPCA 
Uhttp://www.mspca.org/site/PageServer U 
Adoptions are a primary focus of the MSPCA animal care and adoption centers.  
 
ASPCA, American Society for the Prevention of Cruelty to Animals 
Uhttp://www.aspca.org/site/PageServer U 
The ASPCA has developed a guide that provides information on how to care for a pet during an emergency. Some individuals may 
not want to leave a pet unattended during an emergency, and this guide can help them prepare in advance  
 
SmartTraveler 
Uhttp://www.smartraveler.com/U 
Current Traffic Conditions in the Boston Area 
 



Old Colony Planning Council DataBook 2008 

On the Web 
16 ~ 16 

Local Newspapers  
 

Boston Globe Uhttp://www.boston.com/globe/ U 
Boston Herald Uhttp://www.bostonherald.com/U        
Patriot Ledger Uhttp://ledger.southofboston.com/U     
Brockton Enterprise Uhttp://www.enterprise.southofboston.com/U 
Wicked Local Plymouth Uhttp://plymouth.wickedlocal.com/U 
Boston Business Journal Uhttp://boston.bcentral.com/boston/U 

 
 
Libraries 
 
Bridgewater State College Maxwell Library 
Uhttp://www.bridgew.edu/library/U 
 
Massasoit Community College 
Uhttp://www.massasoit.mass.edu/library/library.cfmU 
 
Massachusetts Library Directory 
Uhttp://mblc.state.ma.us/libraries/directory/index.phpU 
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Equipment and Product Services 
 
ESRI (Environmental Systems Research Institute) 
Uhttp://www.esri.com/U 
 
JAMAR Technologies, Inc. 
Uhttp://www.jamartech.com/U 
Provides traffic counting/classifying equipment, vehicle installed distance measuring equipment, software, accessories and supplies. 
 
Roads and Bridges 
Uhttp://www.roadsbridges.com/rb/U 
A  Buyers Guide of products and services, from manufacturers and suppliers. 
 
Center for Microcomputers in Transportation (McTrans) 
Uhttp://www-mctrans.ce.ufl.edu/U 
U.S. Department of Transportation's Federal Highway Administration (FHWA) established the Center for Microcomputers in 
Transportation (McTrans) to serve the nation as a resource for the distribution and support of microcomputer software in the highway 
transportation field. 
  
Caliper Software Products 
Uhttp://www.caliper.com/U 
Caliper is the developer of the Maptitude and TransCAD commercial geographic information and analysis software packages. 
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